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DISCLAIMER: This electronic mail message is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you are
not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution or photocopying of this email is strictly prohibited. The
confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of a mistaken delivery to you. The information
contained in this email transmission may also be subject to the Right to Information Legislation (2009).

From: Real Property Signs <info@realpropertysigns.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 February 2026 8:08 AM

To: Council Information General Email Account <info@sbrc.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Maggie Cusdin <maggie.cusdin@asehproperty.com.au>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Notice of Intention - MCU25/0017: 17 Henry Street, Nanango 4615
Importance: High

Please be cautious
This email originated outside of SBRC..

Attn: The Assessment Manager
To whom it may concern,

Please find attached Notice of Intention to Commence Public Notification for the above
application.

Regards

Tricia Wolf

Manager - Public Notifications
(07) 3216 2301 / 0417 55 44 55
info@realpropertysigns.com.au
www.realpropertysigns.com.au
|recn| property signs

public nofification specialists
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Notice of intention to commence public notification
Section 17.3 of the Development Assessment Rules

Applicant Name:

Plans in Motion Pty Ltd

Address:

C/- ASEH Property Services
600 Glenferrie Road, Hawthorn Vic 3122

Contact Number/Email:

P: (03) 9413 1448
E: maggie.cusdin@asehproperty.com.au

Notice Date:

10 February 2026

Assessment Manager’s Name:

South Burnett Regional Council Atin: The Assessment Manager

Assessment Manager’s Address:

PO Box 336, Kingaroy Qld 4610

Application/Reference Number:

MCU25/0017

Proposal Details:

Extension to Existing Service Station

Street Address:

17 Henry Street, Nanango Qld 4615

Real Property Description:

Lot 704 on N231

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with section 17.3 of the Development Assessment Rules, | intend to start the public
notification required under section 17.1 on 13/02/26

At this time, | can advise that | intend to:

X Publish a notice in South Burnett Today

on: 12/02/26

and

X Place notice on the premises in the way prescribed under the Development Assessment Rules

on: 12/02/26

and

X Notify the owners of all lots adjoining the premises the subject of the application
(Domestic letters with tracking priority post — lodged with Australia Post)

on: 10/02/26

The last day of public notification will be: 06/03/26.

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Maggie Cusdin on the above number.

Yours sincerely

/’QK/CCQ{/‘?Q

Tricia Wolf, Real Property Signs — 10/02/26

Public notifier on behalf of Applicant

info@realpropertysigns.com.au | 0417 55 44 55

Document Set ID: 3421375
Version: 1, Version Date: 10/02/2026



